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January 28, 2021

Jim Kenney, Mayor
City of Philadelphia
215 City Hall
Philadelphia, PA 19107

Dear Mayor Kenney,

Members of the Philadelphia House Delegation were alarmed to hear that a partnership
between the Philadelphia Department of Public Heaith and a group called Philly Fighting
COVID, might have led to the sale of personal information of Philadelphia residents who
thought they were registering for the COVID-19 vaccine. It is also now being alleged
that the CEO of Philly Fighting COVID may have taken vaccine home to an off-site
location.

We ask that the city and the Department of Public Health get answers to these
questions at once. We hope that these allegations are not true, but if one or both are,
the residents of Philadelphia deserve swift action and an extensive review of how this
was permitted to happen.

At one time the city encouraged Philadelphians to register on Philly Fighting COVID

site. It is also being reported that the city may have also encouraged medical
professionals to work and partner with Philly Fighting COVID. On what merits was Philly
Fighting COVID chosen? How did Philly Fighting COVID, run by people without any
medical experience, get this contract over say Dr. Ala Stanford, founder of Philadelphia’s
Black Doctor COVID-19 Consortium? What data exists on the number of Black and
Latino people that have received the vaccine?

Who was there to make sure those running Philly Fighting COVID were operating
appropriately at both their testing and vaccination sites, confirming their privacy policy
was up to department standards and ensuring that vaccine was being handled properly
and that it was not leaving the site?



We are hopeful that those running Philly Fighting COVID will do as they say and perform an audit to
prove their claims that no personal information was shared. We would also hope that the Department
of Public Health performs an investigation into whether vaccine was taken off site. The Department
should do their own internal audit to make sure that they have the mechanisms in place to prevent this
from ever happening again.

We would like an opportunity to discuss these questions with you and Dr. Farley at the earliest
convenience.

Sincerely, the Democratic Members of the Philadelphia House Delegation.

Jason Dawkins, Chairman
Malcolm Kenyatta, Vice Chairman

Mot

Elizabeth Fiedler, Secretary/Treasurer

Sl

Kevin J. Boyle Joseph C. Hohenstein
Amen Brown Mary lsaacson
Donna Bullock Stephen Kinsey
Danilo Burgos Rick C. Krajewski
Maorgan B. Cephas Joanna E. McClinton
Angel Cruz Ed Neilson

Pamela A. Delissio
Michael Driscoll
Isabella Fitzgerald
Nancy Guenst
Jordan A. Harris

Darisha K. Parker
Christopher M. Rabb
Brian K. Sims

Jared G. Solomon
Regina G. Young



